CUSTOMER CONSENT TO FRANCHISE BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT (REDACTED)



Giumarra, Christopher C

From: -

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 5:04 PM
To: Giumarra, Christopher C
Subject: Re: LANDAFF, Lot 17 ALBEE RD - 17186549 - Eversource

EVERSOURCE IT NOTICE — EXTERNAL EMAIL SENDER **** Don’t be quick to click! ****

Do not click on links or attachments if sender is unknown or if the email is unexpected from someone you know, and
never provide a user ID or password.

Report suspicious emails by selecting ‘Report Phish’ or forwarding to for analysis
by our cyber security team.

I hope this message finds you well. I am writing to formally request the transfer of my electric service from
Eversource to the NH Electric Co-op at my property located at 301 Allbee Rd Landaff, NH 03585 (map 3 lot
17).

I kindly ask that the service be transferred as soon as possible. Please advise if there are any steps I need to
take or additional information you require to facilitate this process.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Thanks
—Sent from my mobile device

On Oct 15, 2024, at 16:41, Giumarra, Christopher C <christopher.giumarra@eversource.com> wrote:

Good Evening I,

We are working our way through the transition of your lot on Albee Rd, Landaff to NH Electric Co-Op
and the PUC has requested an email confirming your wishes to be served by NHEC. Would you please
respond at your earliest convenience stating your wishes so that we can have this on record for the
Public Utilities Commission?

Sincerely,
Chris



Christopher Giumarra

Electric Distribution Designer Specialist

Newport Area Work Center

Public Service Company of NH D/B/A Eversource Energy
Newport Office Phone# (603)865-6208

Email: Christopher.Giumarra@Eversource.com

Requirements for Electric Service Connection

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may be
confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be used
solely by the recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily
those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message or the
taking of any action based on its contents, other than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose,
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete it from your system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free
from viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or omissions.



EVERSOURCE COST ESTIMATE TO SERVE CUSTOMER

Based on the attached drawing and relevant distances, Eversource estimates that its Contribution
in Aid of Construction to serve this customer would be as follows:

950 feet Total Line Extension Less 300 feet Credit Provided by the Company

650 feet Billable Line Extension X $31.26 Per Foot Line Extension Rate

Total to be Billed to Customer: $20,319.00*

* Note, however, this is likely not the total actual cost the Company would incur, as vegetation trimming
costs would also be significant.



NHEC COST ESTIMATE TO SERVE CUSTOMER

Estimate for NHEC to supply the property owner power from NHEC:

§14,733.19 Construction Unit Cost

£310.00 Additions
§3,200.00 Deductions
£171.00 Recording Fees

$12,014.19 Total Amount of Invoice

Invoice Comments:
Estimate Addition Comments: $310.00 REDESIGN FEE

Estimate Deduction Comments: $3200 UG CREDIT



DISTANCE TO UTILITY FACILITIES DRAWING
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Please Note: 324 Allbee has Made Considerable Changes
PSNH P# 231C/6 to Property to Include Fenced Fields and Pastures.
Possible NHEC Facilities Changes. Appears that
Primary Line Ends In Rear of House Per Maps.

- Date:
EVERS=URCE LANDAFF, Lot 17 ALLBEE RD, Matthew Copithorne 5/3/2004

Work Order: Field Work Order: | Circuit: Voltage: Designer:
17186549 348X20 2400V C. Giumarra
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